
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 5/8/2012 6:36:07 PM 
To: mjs@cpuc.ca.gov (mjs@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: A. 10-11-002: REDACTED - SVTC Letter 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

mis@cpuc.ca.Qov 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: maildmz02.pge.com 

mjs@cpuc.ca.gov 
endofIife.cpuc.ca.gov #<endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 cuda_nsu 5.1.1 User unknown> 
#SMTP# " " 

Original message headers: 

Received: from mail02 . coitip . pge . com. (dlpsmtpappOi . utility.pge . com. 
110. 210 . 4 . 226]) " " 

by ma.] Idmz0 2 .pge . com. (Sentrion MTA 4 . 2 . 2/Sentrion MTA 4 .2.0) with. 
ESMTP id a4Q]2Ku4015871 

_on=TLSvl/SSLv3 c.iph.er=RC4 MD5 bits=128 verify=NO) ; 
) May 2012 18:35:21 0700 

: i:0' CM Filter v2.1.3 maildmz02.pge.com q491ZKu4015871 
1 i! ign c v=l; a=rsa sh.a256; c= simple /s .1 mp. 1 e ; d=pge.com; s=alpha; 

1=1336527322; bh=tgfXlkU4S9DOhqYOQ4zJsNDD63HezP3gOOORQ/MJUEU=; 
1=834130; " 
h=From:To:Subj ect:Date:Message ID:Content Type:MIME Version; 
b=y Hrd::> 4 vg+cNv v 9 F 9 do U 0 5 L t W 8 J Up S J f RVq 51 r s I 9 OO 5 w / CKau 7 Y 8 o / 8 n bum.Q13 f wy P 
7 f ; am.y T u j y 1 / 8 P k 8 5 2 U S uNGd Z OMB d 2 B G 5 S s s bu X 8 3 o e HIRG 4 p 1 f c 14 LI p FUI 
/1 i y K F x N R s s R Q .1L f y+A d 3 n b K n X / c v J o h K o U= 

Received: f r ]HHUBFF0 2 . Utility. pge . com. (exchhubf f 02 . uti] ity . pge . com. 
[10.210.3.4]) " 

by mail02.comp.pge.com. (Sentrion MTA 4.2.2/Sentrion MTA 4.2.0) with 
ESMTP id q4 91Z Jt1013 0 0 5 

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=AES128 SHA bits=128 verify=FAIL) ; 
Tue, 8 May 2 012 18:35:19 0700 

Received: from. EXCHMBFF122.Ut.ility.pge.com. ( [fe80 : : 65a9 : ac43 : 71ae: lOcb] ) by 

SB GT&S 0639032 

mailto:mjs@cpuc.ca.gov


EXCHH'"roFFno iUtj ]J e, 
14 .01 
From: 
To: "d 

js.com { [feSO::1428:c435:335:e4b5111]) with mapi 
0 02; '] May 2 012 18:35:18 07 0 0 

i i, Mere i ' <MEAe@pge. coin> 
;s@e:ne:i orney. com™ <douglass@energyattorney . com>, 

"matthewSturn.org" <matthew@turn.org>, 
™ ' i r' fgov.org" 

. ' fgov.org>, 
" i ii opher (Law)" <CJW5@pge.com>, 
" 1 i n a ... o r g ™ < r y a n y @ g r e e n 11 n 1 n g . o r g >, 

jcglobal.net" 
3bcglobal.net>, 
: c a 1. o r i i @ c o n s um e r c a 1. o r g >, 

1 

"mchaelbc 
<michc 

"blakeG 
"hrasoc 
™ stepha 
™m..rw@mi 
<mrw@mrwassoc.com>, 

"Anael ca ,Morales@see . com 
™ ,,n@sce. co] 
™ ;@SempraU 

ie@Semp.ra' 

. com" <lirast: 
org™ tstephc 

ilities. comb-, 
ining.org>, 

<Ar 
adir 
com" 
;.comb, 

i.MoralesSsce.comb, 
i.comb, 

<tlong§tu 
ca.gov" <iak@cpuc.ca.govb, "tlong§turn.org' 

Redacted 
' f 1 11 nasPa k 1 aw • eom" <f'i "1 1 nasPa k 1 aw . cornb, 

Redacted 
"Walter, Stacy W (Law)™ <SWW9@pge.comb, 
™ cernSnewsdata. com.™ 
<cem0newsdata.comb, 

•Rp,T'Re"i eppcCases <RegRelCPUCCases@pge . comb-, 
Redacted 

Redacted 
"serviceSspurr.org" <service@spurr.orgb, 
™dbpOcrmc.ca.gov™ <dbp@cpuc.ca.govb, 
"Rac 
<Rs 

"dfl 
"kjb 
"mj s" 
"mts 
™ s gir 
™se.l. 

.ca.gov 
" . gov 

. gov 

. gov 
gov 

sonScpuc.ca.gov" 
rsondepue.ca.govb, 
gov™ <df1@ cpuc.ca 

<kjb@cpuc.ca 
^gCpai,,, a . govt 

•Crnt 
< s g: 
< s e _ ., 

.ca.govb, 

.ca.govb, 

.ca.govb, 
"mth@cpuc.ca.gov" <mth@cpuc.ca.govb 

]..., c ® ,, v...i , 

Message ID: 

) 1 
: .? 
: .? 
Ma 

"FDAb" SVTC Letter 
02: ' TED SVTC Letter 
"SmA.i i yz JLOqimPKCw== 
])...: 35: 17 +0000 

30A4E 6 8D4A2 4 8 OAS 5 0 0EXCHMBFF122.Utility.pge.c om> 

MIME V 
X. CFil 

res 
:or: 
[10.210.3.203; 

:; zcx:z/plain 
L : 1. 0 " 
>op: Forwarded 

mailto:matthew@turn.org
mailto:CJW5@pge.com
mailto:mrw@mrwassoc.com
mailto:mth@cpuc.ca.gov

